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Bernie Haberer

From: manager@serwocn.org
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:14 AM
To: Bernie Haberer
Subject: Southeast Region WOCN 2022 Conference

March 21, 2022 

Dear Bernie Haberer, 
BH Enterprises (for testing only) 

The Southeast Region of the WOCN® Society is proud to announce our 2022 conference is being held at the Birmingham, 
AL Sheraton / BJ Convention Complex, September 22-24, 2022.  We invite your company to join us by exhibiting this 
year. 

The 2022 Exhibitor Prospectus can be downloaded using this link: 
https://www.serwocn.org/conference/2022/docs/2022-ExhibitorProspectus.pdf.  Please note that there is a major 
change this year.  Exhibitors will choose their booth(s) at time of registration. 

Further information is available on our website at SER of the WOCN® Society Conference Exhibitor Information 
(serwocn.org). 

Personal message from Bernie Haberer: 

Dear SER friends, and supporters, 

As my retirement is fast approaching at the end of March, I fondly reflect on these 12+ years, while looking forward 

to enjoying my “golden” years with Patti.  She is my strongest supporter, best friend, and spouse. 

It’s been my honor to work to with this great organization since 2009 as webmaster, and since 2015 as manager.  I 

have the utmost respect for our professional WOC nurses and the suppliers that provide them support in the care 

they provide their patients.  This respect has only increased over the past 2 year with all the extra pressure they 

have endured dealing with COVID-19.  

The Southeast Region of the WOCN® Society will be in good hands with the current Board of Directors, and Cathy 

Womack, who is returning as both event planner and association Manager.  Cathy can be reached by email at: 

manager@serwocn.org. 

Meeting and working with our exhibitors at conferences has been a yearly highlight for me. 

Wishing you all the very best in the future! 
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Bernie Haberer, 

Manager, (Retired) 

SER of the WOCN® Society 
 

 

 

  
 


